
From:                                             Crystal Caldera
Sent:                                               Thursday, July 3, 2025 9:37 AM
To:                                                  Saundra Passailaigue
Subject:                                         FW: Add to agenda
 
 
 
From: Be�y Heyl <be�y.heyl@leonvalleytexas.gov> 

 Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 7:02 PM
 To: Crystal Caldera <c.caldera@leonvalleytexas.gov>

 Subject: Re: Add to agenda
 
I second this request.
Betty Heyl
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Crystal Caldera <c.caldera@leonvalleytexas.gov>
 Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 10:33:47 AM

 To: Be�y Heyl <be�y.heyl@leonvalleytexas.gov>
Subject: FW: Add to agenda
 
I need your second

 
-----Original Message-----
From: Danielle Bolton < > 

 Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 8:45 PM
 To: Crystal Caldera <c.caldera@leonvalleytexas.gov>

 Subject: Add to agenda
 

[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Please add the no dog tethering to the agenda.
 Betty 2nd

 
Thank you,

 Sent from my iPhone


